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Beyer, Karon

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 9:10 AM

To: 'rosad@ucfab.com’

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: U F Fab of Florida, LLC LOS000016364

The address changes have been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Rosa Dalbow [mailto:rosad@ucfab.com]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 9:05 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: pamd@ucfab.com

Subject: RE: U F Fab of Florida, LLC
Importance: High

[ looked online and our Articles of Incorporation have been updated with the wrong building
namber. If you look below you will see the original change of address request had the building
number as Building C and it has been listed as Butlding B. Also, my address as the MGMR
needs to change to 301 Enterprise Street, Bldg C, Ocoee, FL 34761 as well. Please make these
corrections as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Rosa Dalbow

President

U C Fab of Flerida, LLC

301 Enterprise Street, Bldg C
Ocoee, Florida 34761

Office: 407-614-4210

Fax: 407-614-4209

Cell; 407-234-8849

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 12:10 PM
To: rosad@ucfab.com

Subject: RE: U F Fab of Florida, LLC

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,
Lee Yarbrough \(R) \\
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